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Thank you very much!
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Dear Ms. Pettay,

As this was the only indication | received in advance of tomorrow, | think there is no need to convene a
meeting.

In brief answer to your two questions, Judge Cartwright has raised the access to the shared drive
issue with Mr. Rosandhaug, and the issue is under consideration (the barriers in this regard are
apparently largely technical, but a strong case was made that it would be worthwhile to ensure remote
access for all those who need it). We will keep you posted.

| envisage that the schedule for the next batch of witnesses and experts will be issued next week.
Have a nice weekend.

Best regards,
Susan
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Dear Ms. Lamb,

We do not have any specific questions for this Friday’s trial management meeting, but we
would appreciate any updates concerning access to the Shared Drive and when we might be
informed of the schedule for the next witnesses and experts.

Thank you,
Tanya Pettay

Legal Consultant
leng Sary Defence Team



